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Monthly Newsletter!!!  

June 1, 2007
Dear EI Providers:

As we are approaching the summer, Important Steps, Inc. would like to discuss a few important issues in this newsletter.

I. Families as Partners-FAP - project is a model that has been in full-effect throughout the whole City of NY as of May 04, 2007

Important Steps, Inc. would like to stress the importance of having an appropriate training in FAP Philosophy. We have conducted a series of trainings since Spring 2006 and the most recent in-service on April 18, 2007. If you are an Early Intervention provider and require further training or have questions regarding their implementation of the FAP Model, please contact our Program Director, Mrs. Reznik to inquire about additional training sessions.  All the new forms are available on our website: importantsteps.com
Please remember to:
1) Submit the billing for May, 2007 on new FAP forms.

2) Attach the “Therapy Monthly Log” , indicating the team meetings date and topic, to each child’s billing for May, 2007

3) Maintain calendar activities and submit corresponding to calendar session notes for May 2007

4) Document Team Meetings on the new FAP Form that is called “Co-Visit” Session Note.  

No billing will be accepted for May 2007 on the old forms or without the “Therapy Monthly Log”. 

II.   Transitioning children on your case load out of he EIP to Preschool Special Education programs and services, other state service delivery systems, or other early childhood services available to support children and their families.  
Due to the fact that a lot of the children receiving EI services who are approaching their third birthday (or already turned three years of age) will be aging out on or before August 31, 2006, it is your responsibility as clinicians who work directly with a child and his/her family to ensure a “smooth, painful and successful” transition for families. It is extremely important for parents and therapists to understand the following: 
1) Requirements for Transition:

Section 2541 of the Public Health Law defines “eligible” child for EIP as an infant and toddlers birth through three years old who have a disability. Therefore, as a clinician conducting an assessment of the child’s level of functioning on an ongoing basis,  it is your responsibility to discuss the recommendations with the family for the future placement of the child you are providing services for at least 120 days before the child turns three years old. 
The child may continue his/her eligibility to Early Intervention services beyond his/her 3rd birthday only if eligibility for 4410 (CPSE) is established before the date in then month when the child turns 3. 
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Eligibility and Transition Dates for children determined eligible for CPSE Program and attended EIP meeting: 

1. Born January 1-August 31 will be aging out on August 31 of the Year turning 3 
2. Born September 1-  December 31 will be aging out on December 31 of the Year turning 3.
In order to be eligible for services under Section 4410 of the Education Law (CPSE), children must have a significant developmental delay that adversely affects the child’s ability to learn. The child may also be eligible if the child can be classified as having one of the following disabilities: autism, deafness, blindness, orthopedic impairment, other health impairments and etc. 
1) Services available in the communities for young children with, and without disabilities.

For children refusing the referral to CPSE or found not eligible for CPSE, please share the following information with families: 
· Resources for Children with Special Needs   

212-677-4650

· LifeNet (1-800-LIFENET)




800-543-3638

· Early Childhood Direction Center 



718-584-0658

· NYC Developmental Disability Service Offices

718-430-8222/718-430-0469

· Head Start –State Collaboration Offices


518-474-6294

2) Difference between the Early Intervention Program (“EIP”) and Committee on Preschool Special Education Program (“CPSE”).   Please see enclosed comparison of the EIP and CPSE Programs. 
II. Administrative: 

In order to avoid interruptions please notify us if you are scheduled for a vacation during this Summer of 2007. As an Early Intervention provider under our contract w/NYC Department of Health and Mental Hygiene, we are required to notify the Service Coordinator if child’s EI services are interrupted for more than 3 consecutive sessions.  Therefore, please notify us if we need to provide a substitute for any of the children you are serving in case of your upcoming vacation. This also applies to the children and their families taking a vacation. Please call our Manager, Luba Green, to notify us about yours or children vacation dates. 
We appreciate your patience and admire your dedication to your clients. 
Sincerely, 
Janet Reznik, MS. ED

Program Director
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